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UNION CARBIDE CORPORATION & 0. BOX 324, TUXEDD, NEW YORK 10987

" MEDICAL . PRODUCTS DIVISION

November 30,

Mr. W. W. Kinney
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commwss1on
Region 1
Division of Projects and
Resident Programs
631 Park Avenue :
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. Kinney:

TELEPHONE NUMBER: (914) 251 .2131 .

1983

Per our phone conversation, the report of the second uranium target
failure addressed to the Union Carbide Corporation Nuclear Safeguards

Committee is enclosed.

Sincerely,
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William G. Ruzicka
Manager,
Nuclear Operations



